Minutes of the Meeting

OK County LEPC Meeting March 11th, 2015 – 2:00 PM RMACC

Meeting called by: Lisa Kuefler
Minutes Taken by: Brook Pintens

Members Present			
Carla Hayes	Bachman Svs	Ronnie Speer	Chesapeake Energy
Bryan Fields	Enable Mid Stream	Antwan Jefferson	Chesapeake Energy
Dustin Harris	Enable Mid Stream	Tom Tarr	Cameron
Diann Riter	Tinker AFB EM	Craig Rodgers	ONEOK Gas Trans.
Brook Pintens	Edmond EM	Lisa Kuefler	Tinker AFB EM
Rebecca Dallen	OKC SWQ	Charles Timms	Tinker
Ryan Trent Dunn	ONEOK NGL	Buddy Beutler	ONEOK OFS
Chris Wright	OKC FD	Russell Weathers	ONG
David Landon	ONEOK	Jimmy Settle	Superior Pipeline
Jeff Miller	Superior Pipeline	Jami Murphy	DEQ
Jerry Bower	OCCHD	Caroline Wiegman	LARC

- Called to order by Lisa Kuefler.
- 2. Previous meeting minutes were reviewed with the group. Motion to approve by C. Wright, 2ndT. Tarr.
- 3. Treasurer's Report –Reviewed the treasurer's report for February 2015. Motion to approve by D. Riter, 2nd C. Wright.
- 4. Public Comments None.
- 5. Spill Notifications None.
- 6. Old Business
 - 6.1 Training Opportunities L. Kuefler briefed membership on current training opportunities. More information and links to sign up are located under the Training tab on the LEPC website.
 - 6.2 Tabletop Exercise There are several opportunities for the LEPC to host a FEMA Virtual Table Top Exercise (VTTX) coming up. April 28, 29 and 30th there will be a 4 hour exercise focusing on Tornado Response each day. We may look for a consensus on a day that fits with the majorities schedules. This exercise may be a collaborative effort with the LARC. July 7, 8th, and 9th, FEMA will be hosting a VTTX focusing on Long-term Power Outages. Again, this would be a 4 hour block of time with each day being an independent exercise. The LEPC is also working with COEMA to plan a table top exercise focusing on Crude Oil transportation, to be hosted at the November COEMA Workshop.
 - 6.3 HMEP Grant Requests Reminder that it is that time of year again. L. Kuefler proposed to the group consideration for participating this year. A possible idea would be a commodities flow study, as the last one conducted was in 2010. If you are interested in heading or participating in this process please send an email to okcountylepc@gmail.com.
 - 6.4 May Storm Water Quality Workshop The spring workshop will be held May 20th & 21st from 0800-1230 on each day. The workshop will be held at the OKC Zoo Rosser Conservation Education Center, located at 2000 Remington Place, in Oklahoma City. R. Dallen requested volunteers from the LEPC membership to man the LEPC table and assist in providing the short presentation to attendees. Volunteers would be needed each day, from 07:30 to approximately 12:30. If you are interested in volunteering, email Rebecca Dallen at rebeccadallen@okcountylepc.org
 - 6.5 Tier II Data The LEPC has received a partial submit and Google Map data. April 1st we can expect to receive the remaining data and will be distributed.

7.	New Business – D. Riter requested feedback from membership in regards to the top 2 hazards that local municipalities plan for in their respective Emergency Response Plans. An email will also be sent to COEMA membership requesting their feedback as well.
	Meeting Adjourned.
	Next Meeting: April 8 th , 2015